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Investing in Women: Request for Proposal (IW-RFP-2025-03)
[bookmark: _Hlk210026540]Development of the Juana Trabaho Framework and Plan: A Strategic Framework and Action Plan to Increase Women’s Labour Force Participation Through Quality Jobs 

CLARIFICATIONS ON QUESTIONS RECEIVED (Version No 3/3)
6 October 2025
 
Investing in Women (IW) provides the following clarifications on questions to its Request for Proposal (RFP) for the ‘Development of the Juana Trabaho Framework and Plan: A Strategic Framework and Action Plan to Increase Women’s Labour Force Participation Through Quality Jobs’ initiative. 
	No.
	Question
	Response

	1
	Are proponents allowed to form joint ventures?
	Yes, forming a joint venture to implement this initiative is allowed. However, the contract will be executed solely with the lead organisation/venture lead. Furthermore, the lead organisation/venture lead will assume full responsibility for the oversight and management of all venture partners, and fulfillment of contract obligations.


	2
	Are there existing stakeholder mapping documents we can build upon, or are we expected to start from scratch?
	The proponent will have the technical leadership and responsibility in the mapping of the stakeholder landscape and institutional coordination mechanisms which will be a key component of the ‘Analytical Background Section’. 

However, DEPDev already has pre-identified certain stakeholders [e.g., the Trabaho Para Sa Bayan (TPB) – Inter-Agency Council (IAC)] and existing consultation mechanisms which may serve as foundations for the stakeholder mapping specific to this initiative. IW also has an existing network of partners, and research outputs that can provide additional information on key interlocutors and critical policies and programs. The proponent may recommend additional stakeholders from their respective networks, subject to prior consultation with and concurrence of IW and DEPDev. 


	3
	Kindly advise if DEPDev or IW may be able to support with the venue for the Action Planning workshops and public forums during the engagement.
	As outlined in the RFP, the scheduling of Action Planning workshops will depend on available resourcing and DEPDev’s prioritisation. However, DEPDev already convenes regular coordination platforms such as, the Trabaho Para Sa Bayan (TPB) Inter-Agency Council (IAC) and its regional coordination meetings, and the Social Development Committee (SDC) which could serve as strategic venues to integrate or align the Action Planning workshops. IW also has several private sector-led organisations within its network such as the Philippine Business Coalition for Women Empowerment (PBCWE), the Employers Confederation of the Philippines (ECOP), and the Makati Business Club (MBC) which could be tapped to contribute inputs to the Action Planning process. 


	4
	Should the applicant allocate budget for meals, venue, materials and transportation for the workshop, presentation and meetings?
	Please refer to the response for Question 3). As for the cost of workshop materials and presentation, they should be part of the budget proposal.


	5
	Will IW and DepDev provide the opportunity for the presentation to 3 public-facing forums? or should the applicant allocate budget to plan and host these forums?
	The proponent should identify relevant policy forums and regularly convened dialogues where they could be invited to present the Juana Trabaho Strategic Framework and Action Plan. Organising an independent forum may also be considered, depending on the proponent’s network and administrative capacity to host such events. However, this will ultimately depend on the availability of resources and prioritisation by IW and DEPDev. At this stage the application does not have to include a budget allocation for hosting any independent forums in their proposal.
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